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LOGAN COUNTY, in the southern tier of counties,
with an area of 438 square miles, was created in 1824
from parts of Cabell, Kanawha, Giles and Tazewell coun-
ties. It has sixteen workable seams of coal and is one
of the most important coal producing counties of the
state. It was named for Logan, the Indian chieftain,
of the Mingo tribe. The county has three magisterial
districts, Chapmanville, Logan and Triadelphia. The
1930 population was 58,534,

The father of Chief Logan was a Frenchman, cap-
tured when a young boy and adopted by the Oneida tribe.
He married a Cayuga girl and rose to a position of
much influence among the tribes, so much in fact that
he was made a chief by the name of John Shikellimo,
and he named his son Logan, in honor of his friend
James Logan, Secretary of the Province of Pennsylvania.

During his residence with the tribes of Pennsylvania,
Logan was noted for his friendship with the whites.
About 1772 he moved to Ohio and it was across the Ohio
river on the Virginia side from his town on Yellow
Creek, that his family was slain by white bordermen.
Thas vzas one of the acts that started Dunmore’s War
in 1774.

Logan, the county seat, located on the Guyandotte
river, was established in 1829 as Lawnsville, the name
being later changed to Aracoma, in memory of the daugh-
ter of Chief Cornstalk, and still later to its present name
to conform to the name of the post office. It is 682
feet above sea level. Its population was 4,396 in 1930.
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